



www.sdyhc.org | info@sdyhc.org

**MISSION**

The mission of the SDYHC is to prevent and end youth homelessness in San Diego County by creating a multi-disciplinary, community-wide system, in alignment with San Diego’s Coordinated Community Plan (CCP), to serve youth ages 26 and under.

**VISION**

Youth homelessness will decrease in San Diego County, and any housing instability faced by young people will be brief and non-recurring through our collective service efforts.

**STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES – 4/8/24**

**CALL TO ORDER**

A steering committee meeting of the San Diego Youth Homelessness Consortium was held on 4/8/24 on Zoom. It began at 10:37 am and was presided over by Jessica Rihan.

**ATTENDANCE**

- Voting members present: Jessica Rihan, Krysta Esquivel, David Baker, Haley Veniegas, Stacey Musso, Laura Tancredi-Baese, Nick DeVico, Kristen Carvajal, Nicole Lillie, & Aidan Lin-Tosado
- Voting members absent: Beth Davenport, Susie Terry
- Quorum: Yes

**OLD BUSINESS**

- Vote: April Agenda: Motion Passes

**NEW BUSINESS**

1	Welcome and Introductions	All
2	Vote: March Minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Motion to approve: Haley</li> <li>● 2<sup>nd</sup>: Laura</li> <li>● Abstentions: David, Nick</li> </ul> Motion Passes	All
3	Vote: April Agenda <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Motion to approve: Krysta</li> <li>● 2<sup>nd</sup>: Nick</li> <li>● Abstentions: None</li> </ul> Motion Passes	All
4	Youth Voice Network Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Berkley YAAYH Research group connecting with youth network to talk about experiences.</li> <li>● MidCity formed youth board and creating new space for youth w/ focus on the LGBTQ community</li> </ul>	David Baker

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• OTTA is fully invested in CYAN- collaboration w/ youth connection &amp; services. Making CYAN more accessible to youth. Adjusted meetings times and will be held in person</li> </ul>	
5	<p>CCP Workgroup Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Listening Tour invite. Contact Jessica for programs participate</li> </ul>	Jessica Rihan
6	<p>Youth Housing Stability Survey Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Finalizing edits in qualdrics</li> </ul>	Jessica Rihan
7	<p>Sub-Committee/ Work Group discussion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Committee to analyze P.I.T. Count data with RTFH- enlist CoC youth strategic planning committee members for group</li> <li>• External relations committee- relations with interested people in the consortium. Next step: Create goal for what this committee would do</li> </ul>	David
8	<p>Letter of Commitment w/ OTTA- Vote</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Deadline passed but OTTA wrote about relationship with SDYHC</li> </ul>	All
9	<p>Concerns/Announcements</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• YHSI grant- should be hearing back about application by April 15<sup>th</sup></li> <li>• YAAYH Berkley Group (Youth &amp; Allies Against Youth homelessness)- wants to connect with SDYHC. Discussed inviting them to the next meeting.</li> <li>• HIPP- SBSCS collaborating with HIPP for housing services to support college students in housing sustainability</li> </ul>	All

**ADJOURNMENT:** 11:18 am